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Railroad Stations: Page I, item 1 -—=-ec==w- Correct

Bus Stations: Page I, item 2 =———~ Union Bus Terminal, 201 St, Louils

——

Street, for Teche Greyhound; Southeastern Greyhound; Dixie Coaches; Tri-

State Transit; Butler-Mobile Coach lines; Monrceville Bus; and Gulf Transport

Co, (New terminal now(1940) being bduilt, SW corner Government and Conception
Sts.)

Yellow Cab Station, 105 South Conception St, serves, Bayou La Batre - Mobile Bus,
Piers Page I, item 3

All piers for the forty-five large steamships making this port, Ten piers for
railroads,

Taxis: Page I, item 4 ——eeeeeee- Correct

City Buses: Page I, item 5

Traffic Regulations : Page I, item 6 Correct

Accommodations: Page 1, item 7 Correct

Tourist Information Service: Page 2, item I Correct

Badio Station: Page 2, item 2 Correct

Athletics: (General) Page 2, item 3 --- Munieipally owned Crawford Park end of

South Georgia Ave; Patrick J. Lyons Park, Spring Hill Ave, and Catherine St,;

Davis Avenue Playground for Negroes, 1255 Davis Ave, Hartwell Field, S, Ann and
Tennessee Sts,, professional basebzll, admittance, men 75¢, women 40¢, Murphy

Stadium Carlin St, fees variable,

Soft Ball: Page 2, item 4, Weinacker Field, Government and Catherine Sts.;

Cyo field, Old Shell Road and Catherine Sts.; Field for Negroes North Ann and

Davis Ave,, no fees,
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Swimming Page 2 item
Lyons Park, outdoor pool, no fee Crystal Pool, Arlington, on Cedar Point

Road, outdoor pool - fee 10 & 15 cts. Y. M. C. A. Corner Government and
Conception Streets, indoor pool - fee 25 cts. for non-members. FPlayground

for Negroes at 1255 Davis Ave,, outdoor pool - no fee,

Tennis: Lyons Park, no fee; Playground for Negroes at 1255 Davis Avenue, no fee,

Colf: Fage 2, item 7 Oak Hill Course, Louiselle St,, greens fees, men 55¢,

women 30¢, caddy fee 50¢.

Riding : Page 3 Item I,

Mobile Riding Academy, at Fairgrounds on Cedar Point Road., Horses $1.00 per houy.
Yachting : Page 3 Item 2,

Buccaneer Yacht Club, Arlington.

Annual Events Page 3 ltem 3 wevew—- Correct

Page 4; at the bottom of page four where the sentence beginning "Only a five
minute walk from the South's most modern dock is Bienville Sguare, " is in-
correct, as it is more than a mile in distance between the two points,

Orange Groves Homes: Page 5 Item 2, The Urange Grove Homes are a Slum

Clearance Project located between Conception, Jackson, Bloodgood and Norgan
Streets, The project is sponsored by the Mobile Housing Board to provide

low cost housing or shelter rent, with modern facilities, There are forty-
fwo brick buildings, with two hundred and ninety-eight units providing for
that number of families, There are one hundred and thirty-four, three room
units and one hundred and sixty-four, four and one half room units, At the

rear of each bullding there is a back yard enclosed by a fence, and two

parking areas as well as a central playground,
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Alabama State Docks Commission Page 6 Item I Correct - Additional Information

The Alabama State Docks Commission was organized in 1923, The Fort of
Mobile and Harbor are under the supervision of the Alabama Department of

State Docks and Terminals, A Harbor Master is employed by the State with

an office at the Docks, (see Port on page 21)

Page 7, On the last line of page seven the name should be Antoine de Lamotte
Cadillaec,

Page 8, In the second paragraph where it begins, "In 1780 Bernando, and it
should be Hernando De Galves,

Page 9 correct

Page 10 correct, except no tung oil manufacturing plant in Mobile,

Page 11 correct,

Page 12, item I; Mardi gras today is a holiday period when Mobile remembers
its heritage of galety and community Jjoymaking, ZEmperor Felix enters the

city on a government warship on the Monday preceding the carmival, is greeted
by the mayor, and presented with a three-foot gllded key to the city, The
festivities open with the Krewe of Columbus parade on Friday night, followed
by the masked EKrewe of Columbus ball, On the following Saturday afternoon the
the floral parade, one of the most beautiful of the carnival season is held.
Other mystic socities the Order of Myth, Comic Cow Boys, the Infant Mystics
hold masked balls and parades, while the Enighte of Revelry have a parade, and
tea dance, culmunating in Mardi Gras proper, Shrove Tuesday. Throngs of
Mobilians and visitors line Government Street to watch the floate, beautiful
and gay, and to take part in the merrymaking. In 1939 Mobile Negroes for the

first time held their own carnival and parade on Davis Avenue; their floate and

costumes were cheered by spectators, both Negro and white, and this addition to

the celebration is an annual event,
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Page 13, At the top of the page, it should read, "The trail approximately
17 miles in length,”
Bankhead Tunnel: Page 13, just ahead of Points of interest,
Bankhead Tunnel, beginning at St. Emanuel and Govermment Sts., a vehicular
tunnel runs easterly under Govermment St, to and under Mobile River to the
south end of Blakely Island (east side of river) where it connectes with U.S,
highway 90, The entire length of the tunnel is 3,400 feet, Of which 2000 feet
is tube. Bankhead Tunnel a 4,000,000 dollar project is being built by the
City of Mobile, with funds furnished by the United States Government, a $1,500,
000 PWA grant and a $2,500,00 R,F.0, loan, Wilberding & Palmer Inc., are the
engineers for the City of Mobile, The Arundel Construction Co, of Baltimore
are the chief contractors with several smaller contractors handling apﬁciali:ed
work, DBankhead Tunnel will be America's most commodious sub-aqueous traffic
tube, The width of its roadway and the amount of its headroom being greater
than either the Lincoln or Eudedh tunnels under the Eudson River at New York,
end no grade steeper than 6%,

Bankhead Tunnel is the "trench type", has 7 sections of fabricated steel
tube. Inside the tube the pavement is 21 feet from curb to curdb, with a narrow
elevated walk for guards or police,(no provision for pedestrians.) A large space

under the road level allows for drainage; wires; cables; and exhaust of foul air,

The walls have niches provided for fire alarm boxes; traffic lights and their
control; telephones; carbon monoxide detectors and other measures to insure
safety., At no time are guards to be more than 110 feet from a complete control
depot, The ventilation building, with the tunnel as its base is equivalent to

5 stories in height, The top of the tube is 45 feet below the water,
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The east (Blakely) entrance has storm gates that can be closed in 5 minutes
whenever bay waters make it necessary.

The work was started in Dec, 1938, it will be completed and after thorough
testing of all features will be turned over to the city July 1, 1940, The tunnel
gsaves 7% miles of travel and 45 minutes to one hour in time (depending on traffic
and whether or not Cochrane bridge over Mobile River is open to river traffic)
which makes the tunnel an econémic saver for business and industry in the shorter

period of time consumed by employees who must necessarilly cross to the Eastern Shore,
(Informant, R, F. Schaefer, Chief Engineer for Wilberding & Palmer)

Pointe of Interest

BPusiness Section

Bienville Square: Page 13 item I, Should read; bounded by Dauphin, St, Joseph, St,

Francis and Conception Sts,

Mobile County Courthouse: Page 14, item 2. The clock in the cupola was purchased in the

1890's and is not the 0ld market gate clock,

The last sentence should read; In the rear of the courthouse on Church St, is a bronsze

plaqgue set in a white rock erected by the D.A.R.

Page 15, Item 3, City Hall (open) NE corner Royal and Church Streets, erected in 1855,

is a two-story white building of brick covered with smooth stucco occupying half a city
block, Arched openings with wrought iron work, decorated brackets under the wide eaves,
and a cupola show Spanish influences in design. It was built originally as a market and
called the Southern Market, The ground floor, where live fish in cypress tanks, meat and
vegetables were sold, was served by two driveways extending from Royal to Water Streets,
The south end of the gsecond floor was used as an armory and as headquarters for the local
state militia until the completion of the Fort Whiting Armory in 1939, The entire front
on RBoyal Street has been used for municipal offices since 1855, A Confederate soup

kitchen was established here during the war to feed thousands of soldiers' dependents,
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The bdbullding was renovated as a P.W.A. project in 1937-38 but the original style was
carefully preserved,

In the ground floor right corridor is the Admiral Semmes Monument, formerly at Royal
and Govermment STS, and removed to this temporary position to make room for the
Bankhead Tunnel, ZErected in honor of Rear Admiral Baphael Semmes, showing Semmes in
uniform of the Confederate Navy, the bronze figure stands on a granite base, In bas

relief is the steamer cruiser, 0,5.5, - Alabama, which he commanded when it was sunk by

the U.8.5, Kearsarge off Cherbourg, on June 19, 186k,

Jonathan Kirkbride House (private) 104 Theatre Street, is on the lot next to the site of

Mobile's first American theater, which was also a part of the French Fort Conde Reservation,
It is a two story bduilding of brick covered with smooth stucco, painted white. Across the
front is a porch with four large Tuscon columns; four additional columns support the roof.
The house Mobile's first courthouse and jall, was bought by Jonathan Kirkbride and
converted into amimposing residence in 1855, It is now vacant,

Madame Le Vert House: Page 16, item 5 —<=-=——acorrect,

French Type Double Eouse Page 16, item 6 —=——=—-=correct,

Christ Episcopal Church: Page 17, item 7 =——=e---wgorrect,

0ld Federal Building: Page 17, item 9 ——-ccemceuaa correct,

014 Register Building: (open) Page 17, item 9 correct.,

The Reglster building is occupied by an art studio, an engraving company & cafe and barber
shop, The old bullding is identified by a marker on the first floor cormer, which was
placed there March 15, 1936 by Alabama Officers D.A.R,

The Oldest Building Page 18, 1tem 10 w=-=--correct

House of Two Cities  Page 18, item 11 ——e—eue- correct

Government Street Presbyterian Church Page 18, item 12 ------correct,
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The Cathedral Hacto:z;_(fnruarly Major Ketchum House), (Private) page 19-13,

Ketchum spelled with a u, His first name was William E,

Cathedral Of The:Immaculate Conception: Page 19 item 14 —weeeeuue correct,
Goldsby House: Page 20 item 15 ~~~---—-correct, arrangement correct.

Barton Academy: Page 20 item 16, Barton Academy wae used for private and denominational

schools from its erection in 1875-36 to 1852,
Can't - Get - Away- Society wrong. Should be Can't-Get*Away-Club.

Page 21 inserted and un-numbered, Gates of Eeaven Temple, 950 Government St, was

completed and dedicated June 4, 1907, The Temple in use before the erection of the
Gates of Heaven Temple, was on the east side of north Jackson Street, between S5t,
Michael and St, Louis Streets,

The Gates of Heaven Temple is built in the Romansque style of architecture flush with
the sidewalk, It has two square towers with oval dome-like roofs bullt from the ground
on either side of the wide entrance, to conform with the temple, which is bullt as a
complete square, It faces the north on Government Street and midway the west side of
the building is the transept entrance to the Rabbi's study. The plansg of the Temple were
drawn by Mr, Clarence Hutchisson, a Mobile Architect,

TER PORT

Alabama Department of State Docks and Terminals : Page 21, item 17,

The Alabama Department of State Docks and Terminals, Mobile water front, begins about
550 feet from Beauregard street extending to Three Mile Creek, with Mobile River on the
east and the Southern Railway on the west, The terminals are entirely in the city limits
of Mobile and were built in 1928 at a cost of ten million dollars, In 1923 a State Docks
Commission was organized to administer funds and begin work., Major Gemeral William L,
Sivert U.S8. Amy (retired) was employed as General Manager, Chief Engineer and Chairman

of the Docks Commission, the other members being ex-Governor Chas, L. Henderson of Troy,

Ala,, and Frank O, Blair of Tuscaloosa, Ala, By an act of Legislature in 1939 the
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Docks became a part of the State, succeeding the Docks Commission and to be known as
Alabama Department of State Docks and Terminals, The Governor heads the Department
with an advisory board of three members, Additional facilities have been built since
1928 and there are now (1940) berthing space for twenty-two vessels and the longest
steel and concrete piers in the world, The terminal as a whole occupies a 550 acre
gite and twenty-seven industries occupy space on or adjacent to the docks. The docks
proper consist of Plers A,B,&C, with warehouses and numerous sub-divisions, The Cold
Storage Plant and Fruit Terminal, The Bulk Material Handling Plant, The Bulk Fertilizer
Plant, The Bonded Cotton Warehouse & Compress, Terminal Railway and Coal Handling Plant,
The cold storage plant & fruit terminal i1s equipped with conveyors for unloading banana
steamers and placing perishable foods in refrigerated cars or in storage., The plant has a
capacity of 2060 car-loads and divided into large rooms for cooling and sharp freezing,

Mobile & Ohio Banana Wharf ., river front - Page 22, item 19 correct

Louisville & Nashville Wharf & Warehouse Page 22, item 19

On the levee between Government & Monroe Streets adjoins the Mobile & Ohio Banana Wharf
and is three city bPlocks in length, here ships from all parts of the world load and
unload timber, coal, pig-iron and other commodities,

Leunch Landing Page 22, item (should be)20 correct

The Alabama Dry Docks & Shipbuilding Company Page 22 - item (should be) 21

Is across Mobile River on Pinto Island and is the largest repair yard this side of
Newport News, Va, The company fabricated the seven huge, all-welded tubes which were
used in the Mobile River Bankhead Tunnel,

Oyster Dock Page 23, item 23 correct

Choctaw Point Page 23, item 23

Choctaw Point on Choctaw Pass at the mouth of Mobile River, isg the site of The Turner

Docks, the Republic Creosoting Plant, the Gulf, Mobile, and Northern Railroad yards and
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other industries, Ohoctaw Point takes its name from the Choctaw Indlans who lived there
during the French period, A lighthouse erected in the 19th, century was located on the
point close to Battery Missouri 3rd, line of the Mobile land defences shown on the
military map of 1863, This lighthouse which stood the terrific hurricane of 1852 was
moved to Battery Pinto on the east side of Mobile River across from Choctaw Point after
the close of hostilities, Pinto Battery was an artificial island constructed for
defense purposes and was later re-named Battery Gladden which name it still bears. The
lighthouse is an iron frame structure and has been without a keeper since about 19500
and has served as a range light for vessels navigating the Mobile Bay ship channel, The
spoil removed from Mobile River in the wvarious improvements to the ship channel was
deposited to the raslon and below Pinto Island., As a result Pinto Island was extended
southwards until Battery Gladden joined to it about 1912 and has thus lost its idenity
as an island, Sand Island Light is a brick structure on a pile foundation about 125
feet high and was built on Sand Island about 1871 on the west side of the entrance to
Mobile Bay replacing an older structure which was destroyed during the War between the
States, This island was practically destroyed in the hurricane of 1906 in which the
keeper lost hies life, BS5Since then the encroachment of the gulf has necessitated the
placement of a large number of rock for the protection of the lighthouse, This
enclésure of rocks together with the disappearance of the sand from the original island

has given rise to a dual name Sand Island, and the one now used also, Rock Island,

Mobile Public Library, page 24, item 24, (open week days 10 a.m, - 8 p,a,)

701 Government St,, is a two-story building of brick covered with smooth stucco of white,
erected in 1928, Designed by George Rogers, in the simple classic tradition, it has

a slightly recessed central portion flanked by large wings, On viewing the building
from the outside one is impressed by its unpretentious simplicity., Immediately wupon
entering the building one sees as it were the whole library at a glance, like an

amphi theater and into the midst of which the visitor has stepped from the entrance, with-

out any preliminary introduction by means of stairs, lobbles, corridors or elevators,
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and although there is at first glance a second story, it seems almost within
the reach of the hand, a few broad steps to the right and left of the amphie
theater that will take one there geem so low and spacious as not to rise beyond
the level of the eye, a masterpiece of horigontal treatment, productive of that
repose and calm conducive to the spirit of research and study for which it is
to serve, It is the subtle employment of art in construction that has created
this harmonious environment relieving what might otherwise have been depressingly
ponderous barrage of monotous book cases, onstead of which they are so divided
into opening alcoves or stalls as to form a perfect balance of architectural
design, In the west wing is the Beatrice B, Bernheim auvditorium, The Federal
Museum, in the east wing, contains exhibits and documents once part of the
Iberville Higtorical Society collection, These include a brick from Fort Louis
de la Mobile, mementoes of the War between the States, and African, Indian, and

Oriental weapons,

014 Church Street Graveyard: Page 24, item 25 —weeee—-- correct
Admiral Semmes House!: Page 25, item 26 wwwe—eeeea- correct
Magnolia Cemetery: TPage 25, item 27 ~w-vececcccca- correct
Memorial Park: Page 26, item 28 wecemmaccaccaaa-. correct

Father Ryan Statue: Page 26, item 29; 18 a life sized bronze statue ete.

other imformation correct.

U, S. Marine Hospital: Page 26, item 30 ==—ee-e correct

City Hospital: Page 26, item 31, correct, It is under the direction of the Sisters
of Charity, a Catholic mursing order,

General Bragg House: Page 26, item 32, information correct., Arrangement incorrect,

Should be last of all,

St, Mary's Church: Page 27, item 32, information correct, order wrong; should follow

Mclonis and Danzler Wagon Yard and precede General Bragg House,
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Mclnnis and Danzler Wagon Yard: Page 27, item 33 correct, order wrong.

Should follow City Hospital and precede St., Mary's Church,




Bailroad Stationg: Terminal Station, Bemuregard and 5%. Joseph
Sts., for Mobile and Ohio R, A, and Southemn Ry.; Government and
Commerce Sts. for Loulsville and Nashville R, R, US 71 A&~

bama State Doaks for Alabama, Temnessee, and Northemm R. R, and
Ternminal Ry.; 5. Royal and Charleston Sts. for Gulf, Nobile and
Northerm R. R,

Bus Stations! Union Dus Terminal, 201 Saint Louis St., for Teche
Oreyhound, Southeastern, Magnolia Motor, Butler-Mobile Coash Lines;
Dixie Coaches; Tri-State Transit Co.j; Commerce and Contl Sta, for

Monroeville Bus %o Bayou la Batre., (New termminal now (1940) being

buils, S¥ corner Government and Conception 3ts.)

Piergt All plers for United Fruit Co., Vaterman Steamship Corp.,
Auninun Lines, Luckenbach Lines, and Pan-imerican Lines.

Taxis: PFares 104 and 254 wp, according to distance and mumber of
passengers,

Sity Buges: Fare 5¢.

Traffic Regulations: Vatch signs for one-way streets and parking
1imi ts.

Acgommodationst Hotels, boariing houses, and fxns; five leading




hotels, three of which offer free parking; sunicipally owned bus
privately operated tourist camp vith water and lights at Arling-
ton, overlooking the bday, and privately owned camps along all
principal highways entering the aify.

Tourist Information Jeryice: Beaty Travel Duresu, 1115 MomSauk
Ave.; Mobile Motor Clubd, Battle House, Royal and 5%, Francis 5%s.}

Mobile Chamber of Commerce, Old Federal Bldg., Royal and S%.
Francis 3%s,

Radio Station: WALA, 1380 ke.; WNOB, 1200 ke.

Athletics (General): Orawford Park, municipally owned, 5, Amn
St., adjacent %o Magnolia Cemetery; Patrick J. Iyons Park,
Catharine 5%, and Spring M)l Ave.; Davis Avenue FPlayground for
Negroes, 1255 Davis Ave,} Hartwell Field, §. Aan and Tennessee
Sts., professional daseball,

Soft Ball: Butts Field, Texas and Broad Sts.; Velnacker Field,

Government and Catherine 3%s.; Field for Negroes, Ann 5%, and
Davis Ave.

Sdaming! Ilyons Park; Orand View Park, mouth of Dog River on
Cedar Point Road; Crystal Park, Arlington; YMCA, Governnent and
Conception 3%s., indoor pool.

Zannigt lyons Park; Orand View Park. ¥o fee.

Golf: COhickasaw Course, Chickasaw on Oraft Highway, greens fee
254, caddy 254, opan to public; Oak Mill Course, Louiselle S5t,,
greens feos, men 554, vonen 304, caddy fee 50¢; Spring M)
College Course, Spring M1l, greens feo 504 after 4 p.m., 254
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other hours except Saturdays snd Sundays, caddy fee U0O¢ to 60¢.
Riding: B4t and Spur Olud, Spring HMll, §1 per hour; George
Push Riding Stables, 5. end Tuttle Ave., #1 per hour; Mobile

Riding Clud, Fairgrounds, %1 per hour,
Yaghting: Mobile Yacht Club, Alva Beach; Buccanesr Yacht Club,

Arlington.

Annua) Svents: Mamdi Gras Carnival, Feb, weok ending Shrove Tues-
day) Rodeo, July or Mug.; Asalea Trall Festival, Feb. or Narch)
Trade Veek, varisble; Procsssion of Christ the King, last Sunday
in Ogtobder,

Mobile (8-57 alt., 68,202 pop., 36 per cemnt Negro), the
geat of Mobile County, is one of the thres largest cities and
only sesport of Alshama. It lies on the upper west shore of
Mobile Bay, at the foot of a range of low hllas vhich slope gent-
1y westward to Spring M1l (350 als.), a favored residential
distriet, Just outside of the ity limits., Nobile's history md
development may be read in i%s streets and architecture, with
thelir fascinating blending of old and new, Narrovw straight «-
drawm vays lead from the vharves to a patchwork of short streets,
bearing names given while the city was under Fremgh, Spanish, and
Inglish rdle. These give way to broad avenues and an cccasional
snall park as the ity spreads Sowards the hills,

Buginess and commerce has emoroached on the older residential
districts, and many of the old streets radiating from the buay
docks have besn widened %o care for modemm motor traffic. New




1867, with festivities culminating on Shrove Tuesday, as in New
Orleans, snd officislly reinstated as an anmual celedration in
1869.

Mardi Oras today is a holiday period vheam Mobile remembers
1%s heritage of gaity and commmity joymsking, JNmperor Felix
nlmhd'nlmtmmtpnmmm
ing the carnival, is greeted by the mayor, and presented with
a three-foot gilded key to the city. The festivities open with
the coronation of Mmperor Felix and his queen and the parade
and dall of the Infant Mystics Soclety. Other mystic sosieties. -
the Knights of Revelry, the Order of Myths, the Cowbellions,
end the strilkers -- hold masked balls and parades, culminating
in the parade of Mardi Oras day proper, Shrove Tuesday. Throngs
of Mobilians and visitors line Government Street to watch the
floats, Demutiful and gay, end %o take part in the merrymaking.

In 1940 Mobile Negroes for the first time held Shelr own car-

nival and parade on Davis Avenuej their floats and costumes
wvere 50 smusing that they were cheered by spectators both Negre
and vhite and this addition %o the celebration will probably
become an annual event,

Second only o Mardi Oras in popularity is the famed
Azales Trail, a flower festival held mumally in February or
early March when the asaleas are in full bloom., It was organ-
tzed in 1929 as & joint project of the Garden Clubs, the Mobile
Chamber of Commerce, other civic clus, and the city government
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under the sponsorship of the Junior Chamber of Commerce. The
trail, spproximately 15 miles in length, is routed so thad
visitors nay see the most bdesutiful specimens, vhich range in
color from white through pink and cerise to deep purple, and
in size from camtury-old plants 30 feet high to dwarf Japanese
varieties. During the wesks of the festival, gardens along the
route are open %o the publiec. The trail bdeging in Biemville
Square and is plainly mariced by signs. (Guide service obtain-
able at Agsles Trall Headquarters, Chamber of Commerce Bullding;
fees nominal,)

In susmer hndreds of families, from Nobile and elsevhere,
naintain recidences along the day shore, almost as far as Fors
Morgan on the Gulf and up %0 Coden and Bayou la Batre, Fishing
and bathing are favorite recreations and regattas are popular,

POINTS OF INTERRST
BUSINESS SROTION

1. BINNVILLE SQUARE, 5%, Joseph 5%., bDetween 5%, Francis and
Dauphin S%s., is a public park named in homor of the founder of
Mobile. The square, shaded with liveosks and planted with
azaleas, wvas set aside for public purposes by the Aladbama legls-
lature more than a hundred years ago. In the center is a large
Fountain homoring Dr. George Ketelum, Mobile physician, for his
efforts $o provide the eity with plentiful amd pure drinking
water. A granite cross dedicated to Bienville was placed on
the south side of the park near Dsuphin 5%. by the Colomial Dames
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the world. The Serminal as a whole cocuples a 550 - acre site.
Tventy-seven industries cocoupy space on or adjacent %o the

dooks. The cold storage plant and frult terminal, completed

in 1936, is equipped with conveyors for unloading dansna stesmers,
and placing perishable foods in refrigerated cars or in storaje.
The plant has & capacity of 260 carloads and is divided inte

large rooms for cooling amd sharp freesing.
22. WOBILE ARD QHIO BANANA VEARF, Riverfront detween Dsuphin and

Government 3ts., has a bamnana warehouse where ships unload,
Hlevators, can unload up %o forty thousand bunches of bdananas a
day. These are shipped chiefly from Oentral America by the

Uni ted Frult Company.

19. LOUVISVILLE & NASHVILLE FRUIT VEARF AND VAREHOUSE, on the
Levee between Government and Nglava Ots., adjoins the Mobile
and Ohdo Banana Vharf. The vharf is four city blocks in
length, and here ships from all parts of the world load and une
load timber, coal, pigiron, and other commodities.

20, THE ALABAMA DRY DOCKS AND SHIPBUILDING PLANT, foot of Nelava
8%., i3 the largest repair yard this side of Newport News, Vir-
ginia, and cocuples the former site of the old Bruce and Cllinger
Dry Docks., Hewre, in 1917, the first non-sinksble vessel, the
lucia, wvas oulfitted. The company is now fabricating the seven
mge, all-walded tubes which are $0 be used in the Nobile River
Bankhead Tunnel,

2. LAUNCH LANDING,K foot of Canal 5%,., is the landing place for
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the launches of the Alabema Dry Docks and Shipbuilding Company.
From the landing there is a viewv of the ten~thousand-ton docks
on Pinto Island used by the Federal Government to build mine-
swveepers during the Vorld ¥ar, the upper end of Nobile Bay, and
the Cochrane Bridge across Blakely Island, Pole Oat Bay, the
Tensav River, and the delta of upper Mobile Bay.

22. OYSTER DOCK, foot of Nalava 5t,, is the landing place for
oyster and shrimp fishermen, Here schooners and smaller boats
tie to unload, A barrel of wnopened oysters may be bought for
five dollars, or a bushel basket for a dollar, The oyster men
take most of thelr oysters in Mississippi Sound off Bayou la
Batre or further sast on Bon Secour Bay. /mong epicureans the
Bon Secour oysters are regarded as perhaps the tastiest and
fattest found in /mericsn ccastal waters. NEfforts %o trans-
plant seed oysters from Bon Secour to New Ingland and Middle
Atlantic states waters have not been successful. The oyster
fishermen are chiefly crecles and a fev families of Danish ex-
traction,

23, CHOOTAY POINT on Choctaw Pass at the mouth of Mobile
River, is the site of the Tumer Docks, the Republic Creosoting
Flant, the Gulf, Mobile and Northera Aailroad yards, and other
industries. Choctaw Point takes its name from the Chootaw Indians
who 1ived here during the Fremch period, A lighthouse, erected
in the ninetemmth century, stood on the point and weathered the
terrific hurricane of September, 1852, But after the Var bdetween

the States 1t was moved 0 Sand Island on the ecast side of the
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entrance to Mobile River, The island has gradually been washed
avay, but the lighthouse is still in use. Unsil the early
1900%s the point was a faverite spot for duck, snipe, and small
gsme hunting,

RESIDENTIAL SRCTION
24, MOBILE PUBLIC LIBRARY (open week days 10 a.m. - 8§ p.n.),
T0L Government 5%., is a Swo-story building of brick covered with
smooth white stucco, erected in 1928. Designed by George Rogers,
in the simple classic tradition, it has a slightly recessed
gentral portion flanked by large wings, In the west wing is the
Boatrice B. Bamhein suditorium. The Federal Museum, in the east
ving, contains exhibits and documents once part of the Iderville
Historical Society collection. These include a bdrick from Fort
Louis de la Nobile, mementoss of the Var detween the States,

and African, Indian, and Oriental weapons,
25. OLD CHURCH STRERT GRAVEYARD, at the rear of the Mobile

Lidrary, bDetween Washington Ave, snd Bayou 5%., with 1%s mosque-
like tombe of brick, tall shafte, and odd tadle-shaped momuments,
has resisted commercial emoroachment. Many Napoleonioc exiles
buried here. /mong them were Simom Chamdron, poet; Jerome J,
DeCluis and his wife, the Marchioness deo Mesieres; Jean Jandresm,
vho also served with Lafayette in America, and Louils, Marquis

De Yauberoy, last of the Lords of Champagne. Here %00 are the
graves of Spanish grandees and of Mnglish asmes $loneer settlers.
On ons of the lots is 2 mavicer vhich reads: %"Oldest Jewish grave
in Alsbema,” erected by Oouncil of Jewish Vomen,
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28, MNBMORIAL PARK, intersection of Government and Houston 3%s.,
s & trisngular memorial park to the men who were killed in the
Vorld War. In front of Memorisl Arch is a small reflecting pool.
mm.ﬂummdmm.u.w
of the Asalea Trall,

29, FATHER RYAN STATUR, junotion of Spring Hill Ave., Soott,
and Saint Francis 9%s., is 2 bronse memorial to the noted priest,
post and patriot of the Confederacy, The statue stands in a
park planted vith many asaleas.

30. U, 5, NARINE HOSPITAL, 800 Ssint Anthony S%., ccoupying an
entire dlock, was erected in 1842 and enlarged %o its present
capacity in 1932, IS is owned and operated by the U. 5. Publie
Hoalth Service, sad has 150 beds, 20 of which are for Negroes.
Seamen from American ships, employees of the U.S5. Coast Guand,
and others injured or 111 in the line of Government duly are
cared for hare.

3. OITY HOSPITAL, 5%, Anthony and Broad Ste., build in 1825,
is & twvo-story and basement bdrick and stusco strusture of Greek
Revival design. Fourteen Doric colums across the front facade
mﬂmmlmiwum-doﬂwmmﬂ
balustrades. The hospital, supported by the olity, is wnder
the direction of the Sigters of Charity, a Catholic mursing
ordor, and cares for white and Negro patients. There is also a

nurges' Straining school and a free out-natient department.
32, GENERAL BRAGG HOUSE (grivate), 1906 Spring M1l Ave,, is &
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two-story frame house, painted white with green blinds, Sixteen
slender octagonal columms extend across the fromt porch, The
house was duilt by John Brage sad later willed to his brother,
Genersl Sraxton Bragsz, who won distinetion for his brillimmt
military strategy at the Battle of Chickamsuga.

32, S7, MARY'S QHURCH, W comer Lafayette g%. and 004 Shell
Road, is duilt on the site of old %, Mary's clurch, where Pather

Ryan (see above) served for'duno. I% vas here that he wrote

soveral of his well-beloved posms., The present clmreh, buils ia
1927 in Mission style, is a large yellov stucco structure vith
red-tiled roof and high square Sower,

33, MoINNIS AND DANZLER VAGON YARD, 913 Spring Mill Ave., has
beon & canter of activity since the early 1830's, and still is
used by tesmsters and hucksters bringing fam produce from the
country, In former times the yard was crowded with ox teams
nitched %o wagons loaded with cotton or vegetables. Some of the
old stalls are intact,




Sadliroad Stationg: Tomminal Station, Bemuregard and 9%, Joseph
S%a., for Mobile snd Ohio R R. and Southem Ry.} Government and

Commeroe S%s. for Louwlsville snd Nashwille R R} US 71 Al

bama State Dodkts for Alshbama, Tennosseo, mnd Northemn 2, R, and
Terninal Ry, 5. Royal el Charleston Sts. for Oulf, Mobile amd
Northern Re R,

Bua Jtationgs mmm.nmsmsu.fum
Grayhound , mm«%mmmmumn

Dxie Coaches; mun ms Go.' sorrssry ot - Tentl Stygeder--

O f'l. C-‘l - /hcl f,f‘f

buils, ﬂmwumu Sh.)
$-5 f:L-(’t"ﬁ r.r.rdﬁ-{ % Akt B

Saxiat Tares 104 and 25¢ wp, accopiing %o distance and mumber of
Nassengera,
Shly Bugaat Tare 54,

Ixaffic lamdationg! Vatch signs for one-wny streets mnd parcing
1ini %a,

Agoosmodationas Hotels, bDoamiing houses, and Lmng; five leading




hotels, three of which offer free pariking; mmicipally owned bus
privately operatod tourist canp with water and lights at Arling-
ton, overlosking the bay, and privataly owned eamps along all
principal highways entering the oity.

Sourist Infommation Serviges Beaty Travel Buresm, 1113 HomSak
Ave.j Mobile Motor Clud, Nattle House, Royal and 5%, Francis 9ta.}

Mobile Chamber of Commerce, 014 Federal Pldg., Royal and 9%,
Francis 9%,
Radio Station: WALA, 1380 ke.j WNOB, 1200 ke,

Gatherine 5%, snd Spring W)Y Ave.; Davis Avenue Playground for
Nagroes, 1295 Davis Ave.} Martwell Pield, 5, Am and Temnesses
3ts., professionsl dasshall urghy stadive, Cankin st.
Soft Ballt Muttsitetti-twms and-Bread Mg - oinacior Tiald,
Government snd Catherine J%e.; Pield for m.fh M ad

Daris Ave,’ Coo Hald, 0L Shetl RA., 0l en Lhtune ST,

Blaiae) Lo Pt Ot Tew Pusk, o of Tog Mewr ;54 -
Cotar Point Roadj Crystal Aesis’ Arlingtenj TCA, Govemment and

Oonception J%a., indoor pooly )i 25¢ [ mgn - p,,f..:.m.il_m,\); ool fan Uﬂq-m‘*}

1255 Bauls
Sondat Jyons Paric; Orand View Park. No fee. OLyn Te g
) ¥

Golf: Ohickasaw Course, Chidclkasaw on Oraft Mghway, greens foe
254, caldy 25¢, open to public; Oalc M)1 Course, Loulselle 9%,,
greons fees, men 55¢, women 30¢, caddy fee 504 Spring M1)
Gollege Course, Spring M1l, gremns fee 504 after  p.n., 294
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other hours except Satumays and Sundays, caddy fee N0¢ %o 60¢.
Blding: B4t and Spur Olub, OSpring M1, @ per hour; Geowge
Push Mding Stebles, 5. end Tusttle Ave., %l per hour; Mobile

RCA ALY o Cedarn Fpumt RA .,
mmAm mAnmm.
Yaghting: 'obile Yacht (lub, Alva Beach; Buccanser Yach$ Club,
Arlington.
Anpual Syentes Manii Ores Camival, Feb, weok ending Shrove Tuso-
day) Rodeo, July of Aug.; Asalea Trail Festival, Feb, or Marahj
Trade Veelk, varisble; Procession of Christ the King, last Sunday

in Ogtobder.

Mobile (857 adt., 68,202 pop., 36 per omt Negro), the
seat of Mobile Comnty, is ono of the three largest cities and
ouly seaport of Alsbama. IS lies on the upper west shore of
¥obile Bay, at the foot of & range of lov hills vhich slope gent-
1y vestward %o Spring HAYL (350 alt,), a favored residential
distriet, Just outside of the city limits., Mobile's hiastosy md
dovelopment may be read in its strests and arohitecturs, with
thelr fascinating bMlanding of old and new, lYarrov straight
dram vays lead from the vharves to a patciwork of short streets,
bearing names given while the city was under French, Spamish, and
nglish mde, These give wvay to drond svermes and sn oooasional
mall pavic as the ity spreads towvaris the hills.

Business and commerce has encroached on the older residential
districts, and many of the old streots radiating from the buasy
dodics have been widened % care for modern motor traffic., New




business strustures and old houses, with iron lace-wvoric baloonies
atill intact, stand side YW side. In the shadow of a ten-story
office dullding is a garien that might have been Sransplanted
from Seville or from Oadis and o fountadn almost hidden YWy adjascent
-m.mm.u—mmnmum iron fence. The
march of commerce has bean most noticeable in upper Government
Street, vhere many of the fine estates have been crowied out or
parts of thelr spacious grounds have been sacrificed to make room
for nev buildings,

Mobile architecture So-day is varied, MWt landscaping clings
% an earlier pattomn wvith a profusion of flowers and shurubs,
Behind omamental ironvoric fences are houses that bear the ime
print of Spain in thelir facndes and flat roofs, and of France in

sharply hipoed roofs and groen-shutteored windows, Asaleas, brought

t0 Mobile from France in 1754, range in color from white through
many shades of pink %0 red., The famed Azalea Trall, soventesn
miles of flower-lined streets, brings thousands of visitors %o

the oity each year, Camellia, jeponica, and orepe myrtle also

bloom profusely. Roses mmm-m@rmgunu

”.“dmm“mw&)tdmm

vine, ranging in color from a faint pink % despest coral, Many

flowers more at home in a colder sone have adapted Shemsalves %o

mm-'-u-mptmmmmum-huun
Wyl Y -

varieties. W.ﬂmmm the South's most modern
dogics is Bienville Square, bonlered with asaleas and shaded YW
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liveocsics nearly as old as the clity 1%self, Orey and red squirrels
cavort in the trees, entertaining the passershy who pause %o rest
on the park benches. The square, vhich forme the b of ecivie

and community 1ife, 45 & quiet casis amid the Duay modem Sraffie.

DAYIS AVENUR 4s %o Yobile vhat Rightemth Ttrest is %o Pire
mingham, YNeamed for President Jefferson Davis of the Confederaqy,
the svemue daging a fev blodkcs from downtown Mobile at the inter-
sootion of Sain$ Anthony and Cladbome B5%a., Mﬂfol' anile ol &
Wmthdvhmyﬁf:M it is
a elty vithin a city. Department stores, specialty shops, motion
pleture houses, Plke Hall, a socisl center, drug storves, offices,
and oven 2 vholesale ostablishment or two cater to the Negro
population on a seale and with prices %o widoh Sheir 1limdted
coonosy 18 adjusted., Some, Dut mot all, of these businesses are
ovned by legroes,

Aong the "Avenus” are neny signe of progress -~ a branch
1ibrary, similar in architectural design %o the main lidrary on
Governnent Street; Devis Averms Pari, a pleyrround oentar; and
the Oolosseum, scens of recreation and athletic contests of the
Negro boys.

Northesat of Navis jwvenue is the main Negro residential
section, lere the houges ranje from the tin-patched luts to the
comfortable modarn houses of Negro business and nrofessional
leaders,




Port entyy %o Nobile Ais through Mobile Bay, an amm of the
Gulf of Maxico, shout § miles wide and 30 miles long. The ship
channel has bean deepsned by the Foderal Oovernment in a series
of projects extending over a period of a lmmdred yesrs, The
present channel has & depth of 32 feet and a miniwum width of
300 feot. The port and harbor are under the supervision of the
Alsbama State Jocks Commission,

The Valdseemsmeller Map, drawn in 1505, shows the outline
of Mobdle Bay, though records do not disclose what navigator
first sav 1%, Vhen Pineda retumed from his visit along the
shores of the Oulf of Nexico in 1519, his sketohes shoved Rio

del Nspiritu Sancto (Mobile Bay snd River) and he dvew 1t on his

mep in 1520, The firet written record of Mobile Bay was that
of de Narvees, Spanish explorer, wvho landed on i%s shores in 1528,
Hot until 1559, however, was my attem>t made to colonize the area.
In that year Tristan D¢ lama, sent by the Viceroy of Maxico,
established a Spanish settlement here, but it was abandoned %weo
yoars later and the colonists retumed %o Mexioco,

Alnost a omtury snd a half passed bafore settlers came o
gs=in %o the shores of Mobile Bay. Pierre Le Moyme, Sieur 4f
Dherville, vas sent bW louls XIV %o establish a colony on the
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Oulf in 1699, Though Iderville digscovered Nassacre, now Dsuphin
Island, 25 miles south of Mobile, the expedition contimued %o
the flat bdeaches of Biloxi vhere a stockade and cabins were
built, The colony was soon ramoved to Damphin Island, and Shree
yeoars later, Pierre's brother, Jean Baptiste Le Moyme, Sisur de
Blenville, wvas sppointed as Governor, He moved the government
to Yort Louls de la Mobile, which had been built at Twenty-Seven
Mile Bluff om Mobile Miver (gee HISTORY),

The first year was bdeset wvith hardghips, Veaksned by ill.
ness, the settlers 4did 1ittle more than build a fort and cabins}
thay depended on storeships from France for their food., The
colony, however, grev by immigration and the arrival of supplies,
at first undependsble, became more regular. The Pelican, arriving
from Canada in 1704, brought not only messengers of the king,
soldiers, prelates, missionaries, and muns, but the twenty-three
Casgette girls, chosen by the Bighop of Quedbec as future wives
for the colonists, Vithin a month all but one, who was “ooy and
hard % please,” had hushands and bdefore a year had passed the
first native child, Clauds Jousset, was bom in Mobile.

For the naxt six years Bienville struggled with the Indians
and wvith the settlers, persuading the latter %o become self sus-
taining through faming and Srepping. In 171, floods omsed
the removal of the colony to the present site of Mobile, whare
Bienville erected Fort Conde, later called Fort Charlotte by the
British, This was his last achievement before he was removed as
Governor of Loulsisna snd replaced by Antoine de la Mothe Oadillac.
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Oadilline's regine wvas inept end toward 1% end he sot W an almost
foudal couwrt on Dauphin Island, where none except officers and
noblmen might wear swvords in his presence,

As capital of Louisisna, Mobile prospered during the follow
ing years., Its agricultursl future was assured vhen the ships
Aricaing and Horcules arrived in 1720=-21, bringing the firet
boat-load of slaves %o Mobile. The town was almost wiped out in
1733 YW a lmrricane and an epidemic, The cspital of Loulsimna
H-h“hlﬂoﬂ—ﬂlﬂhm‘ldhm
pioneers contimued thelr fight against nature, the Indisng, and
ccoasionsl forays from the Spanich colony ot Pensacola, As pard
of French holdings in America, Mobile was ceded to the Pritish
W the Treaty of Paris in 1763 and was adle to trade pescefully
with the Mnglish colonies on the Atlentic Seadboard,

In 1780 Bemnando Do Galves bLrought the Spanish fleet inte
the harbor, foroed the surrender of Tort Charlotte, and ccoupied

the tovn, For the following thirty-threo years the flag of
Spain waved above Mobile, for although Alabema, as part of the
Mississippd tarritory, was coded %0 the United 3tates in 1799,
Mobile remained in Spsnish hands, hthl.g.).ll.l.l’nﬂ
m*-&-‘h'ﬂdm-am d.od.-l
the town for the United States.

Modile prospered under American rule, It was granted a town
charter in 1014 and a city charter in 1819 shortly before Alsbema

vas admitted %0 the Union, Sole outlet for the rich agricul tural

\ o
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lands of the atate, Mobdle mow enjoyed helyoon days. River steamers
brought cotton down the Tomdigheo and the Alabgma $o the port,
mm.ummummm'-mhmﬂmm.
arrived for o vound of festivities and spent thelr money freely,
But destructive fires threatenod the 1ife of the growing city in
1827 and again in 18739, Yellow fever also spread sufforing. The
moat disastrous epldemic was in 1853, vhen 76 pereons perished,
and in 1839, the year of the second fire, mother epidemic raged.
Until 1897 the dreaded "yullow jack" was a continmuous threat, Al
vho oould, laft Sown, Mbattled citisens of nearty towns searched
every train to see that no ome came from the plague-ridien area,
for at that time yellov fever was thought % be contagioua.

T™e clty's grovth and its trade by sea were halteld by the
Union blockade during the Var detween the 3tates, when Modlle
flov 1ts £ifth flag, the Jtars and Bars of the Confedorsay. Too
far south %0 Do the somne of engagements early in the war, the
clty suffeored its firet atteck in 1864 when Admiral Farragud
stesmed into the lower harbor early in August. Tort Oaines and
Fort Morgan were subdued after a shors, decisive fight. In this
engagenent the C.3.5. Tennggsge weas sunk, but the olty iteelf vas
not captured wtil April 12, 1865, vhen it capitulated %o the
armies of General 2. R, 5, <ally snd Oeneral 7, Steal.

The Mobile area suffered less during Reconstruction than
othor sections of the state, sinoce cotton was again shipped %o
world ports from the city's docks, Large-scale lumbering sctivi-
tion sdded %0 A%s commerce, and in the last decades of century
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BMraningham's iron and steal began %0 ocome down on river barges
for re-shirment %0 Jurope and tho Tmat,

¥hen the lumber Srads declined becmuse of the depletion of
forests, naval stores %ode 1%s place as sn axport. Tuwrpentine,
resin, and gam barrels are stowed in the lmlls of over cne-thimd
of the fraighters clearing Mobile, Jamber shijments have again
increased since the i therto unprofitable tupelo and gun tiroes
of the swamps of southarn Alshama came into general use for
veneor and plywood, The Lmportation of Caniral American mshoganys
for the fumiture factories of the )iddle ¥est has alded %o the
volume of lumber moving through the port, Among the new pro-
duots developed since 1900 and manufactured in Mobile are kraft
papar, a heavy palp fibre fbr wrappings and conteiners; veaE=wl:
TYONPITINLe of - tha g AN ond ul)> ooaml,

In 1937, acconling % the U, 5, 0 ‘mous of Mamfactures,
the total walus of Modile's products was $15,765,77T%, of which
$6,533,805 vas added YWy nwmfacture, In that year, the oity had
85 industrial estadlishmmts wvith sn aggregate payroll of 82,92,
22, Lumdar mad timber products and bhreal and other bakery pro-
dnote were tho leading industries in point of value.

Interest in elucation, has persisted sinco the city estabdlished
the state's fimt mudliec schood aystem in 1852, Mobile tolay hes
talve pudlic schools for white ahdldren, including the Murphy
Mgh Sehool vhich has s enrollment of three $hous-nd and seven

pidlic schools for Negroes, including Dundbar Mgh School end a
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branch of the state teachers collage at Montgomery., There are
thirteen parochial schools for vhites and twee for Negores, and
four private schools. Spring Hill College (see delow), founded
b the Jesuite in 1530, is a degree-granting institution for
nen,

Hobile's Uuwe daily nowspapers are the Mobile Resister
md the Moblle Preag, vhich combine on Sunday as the liohile
w-u&m %o weaklios, the Hoblle
Ngwg end the Mobile Post are also published,

ile the oity's industrial development may seem out of
kooping with its romantic past, there are phages of Mobile life,
that have survived from French and Spanish days. The Mawxdd
Oras carnival, now celebmated anmually for five days ending om
Shrove Tussday, was instituted by Dienville on jugust 25, 170N,
as the Meaque de 1a 5%, louis, In 1711 the masque wvas oolo-
brated in the now settlenant at Fort Conde de la Mobile, and
renmned Boeuf gres. The camival, held on New Year's ive, was
almost a embury and a quarter old dafore the firet semblance
of the modam decorative float was added, In 1530 a gland
aepiar paghe btull head was drought over from France and each year
for the naxt decale the mighty boguf headed the parade procesd-
ing the dall, It was then seplaced by homse-drmm floats, snd
vas finally used as wadiing for Confoderate cannon, Mandi Oras,
groving every year more dlaborate was hald smmually wntil 1861,
vhen it was suspended decmnse of the war, It was revived in




1867, vith festivition oulminating on Thurove Tuseday, as in New
Orlesns, snd officislly reinstated as an swmal ocledbration in

1869,

Mardi Oras today is a holiday period vhen Modile remambers
185 heritago of gaity and commmity joymaking. Mmperor Pelix
entors the clty on a govermment warship on the Monday precoed-
ing the camival, is greeted by the mayor, and presented with
a threo-foot gllded key to the clty. The festivities open vith

ML OF ('oku -ﬁlf.-u-w Pannlle on 9 .r;;,:’f:';, ;.f;-;':.f,. Z;L Ebont tel {:i it ""'""3""'*&5(
tho W Il P

I

{ e ;{" e .r.t'-~u.'_. 545
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I A Wid s &

| tha Enights -of- Revelry,—tw- Srder-of - Hythe; s SowtIITons, - Lrmeen R,

ey et A S Sisinsting \ P80 pang,y,
in the pareds of Mardi Ome day proper, Shwove Taselay. TRRSRES | ) 0.,
of MobAlians and visitors line Government J%rect %o watch the };}}@2’“3‘%&1 “'f-'-‘-: i
floats, Desutifd mnd g, mnd %0 take pard in the mermmaldng. . e
hl?{mmrnthu-mwmu :;L?Z:;m
nival and parede on Davis Aveme} thelr floats and costuses CAREY
T —— were cheored by spectators both Nagre v/ iﬁj"‘fw‘g'
and vhite and this addition %o the Mh *“4 &"‘Z{(
TDevemo an anmmal event, ; ‘51 ‘55%*%:!2@
Second only %0 Mandi Gras in popularity is the famed -'Qeﬁ%‘%/' %,
Assles Trail, & flover festival held snmuslly in Pebruary or Lol e
early March vhen the asaless are in Nl Moom., It was orgmne ‘?i‘?;
L

ised in 1929 as & joint project of the Oamien Olubs, the Mobile
Chamber of Commerce, other civie cluljs, andl the clity govermment
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under the sponsorship of the Junior Chamber of Commerce, The
m.wﬁgmumumunm
visitors may see the most desutiful specimens, which range in
color from white through pink end cerise to deep purple, and
in size from century-old plants 30 feet high %o dwarf Japanese
varietics. During the wesks of the festival, ganiens slong the
route are open % the publie. The trail begins in Plenville
Square and is plainly maresd by signs. (Guide sarviee obtain-
able at Agalea Tral) Jeadmuarters, ‘hamber of Somperce PullAing

f2as rominal,)
In swmer Jundreds of fadlies, from Vobile and clesvhere,

maintain residences along the bay shore, almoat as far as Ford
Morgen on the Gulf and uwp %o Coden and Bayou la Batre. Fishing
and dathing are favorite recreations and regattas are popular,

POINTS OF INPRRRST
BUSDNASS SROTION :
e Daudbion , S+ Yostfh , ST TRang,
1. BUBIVILLE OQUARR, \M Sobom-Sbr-Prumtwan Nle P
Bomphin-9%s., i3 a public park named in honor of the founder of '__-;-._-.__J"""
Mobile. The square, shaded with liveocsks and planted with

asaloas, vas set aside for pudlic purposes by the Alshema logio-
lature more than a hundred years ago. In the osnter is a lamge
Fountain honoring Dr. Geomge Ketalmm, Mobile physician, for his
afforts to provide the ity vith plentiful and pure drinking

water, A granite cross dedicated %o Dienville was placed on

the south side of the park near Dmphin 5%, by the Colonisl Dames
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of Alabama, French canon from old Fort Conde and British camnon
from Fort Charlotte, cne bearing the initisls 0.2, (Ggongiug Rax),
are mounted in opposite comers of the square., A bdronze plaque
honoring Plerre Le Moyne, Biemville's brother, is set in a lange
bounder on the northwest comer of the square., 1t wes presented
%o the city YW a dalegation from France in Maweh, 19537. T™wo
hotals face the square, thalr tall fasades contrasting drmatioally
with the old osks and llesurely atmosphare of the park,

2, MOBILR QOUNTY COURTHOUSR (gpen), SV comer Royal and Govern-
ment 5%,., 13 a Swo-gtory and dasement structure of sandstone,
shoving Olassio French influence in its design. Tour Ionic
colums rise from the entrance portico %o the entadlature, Three
buildings have deen erected here ainoce the original, The present
tullding was erected in 187TH on the originadl foundations of en
earlier structure. Nxtonsive repalrs were made in 1888 after
demage by fire, (vhen that date was placed over the Royal Street
emtrance) and agnin in 1916 after damage by lmrricane, At that
tinme the front (Government 3%t.) facade was remodeled and the
older cupola was Peplaced with ome more in keeping with the design
of the llding. A plague on the wall of the portico commanorates
the founding of Mobile Yy the brothars, Plerre lLe Moyme, Sleur
d'Iverville, and Jean Baptiste Le Boyme, Sier de Bienville, In
umdhmuM-mu.mm
M.uuwmm;.mmuuwrmm

el e &

(AN TP Loe "i
-

latter called Mort Charlotte, ls-aarited by a-bronse-nplaque-ost-4n
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e site is enclosed by an iron fence and planted with asaleas,
A fragnent of the original wall is preserved,
3. OITY HALL (gpen), W% comer Royal send Clmrch 5%s., erected
in 1855, 15 a two-story vhite bullding of brick covered with
smooth sitkim stucco, ocowpying helf a oity block., Arched open-
ings with wrought ironevor, sSANBEESEUNNDGRESIE decorated
brackets under the wide eaves, snd a cupola show Spanish ine
fluences in the design. It was bullt originally as a market and
called the Southemn Maricet, T™he ground floor, vhere live fish
in cypress tanks, meat, and vegetables were sold, was served by
mmmmmmunwmu.yﬁ-“”
floor was used as an armory and as headquarters for the local
state militia until the completion of the Fort Vhiting Amory
in 1939. A oconfederate souwp kitchen was established here during
the var % feed thousands of soldiers' dependents., The building
vas renovated as a WPA project in 19%37-38 tut the original style
vas carefully preserved, I% is nov occoupied by municipal offices.
In the ground floor right corridor is the ADMIRAL SOMEI
HONDMIT, formerly at Royal and Government 3%a. Mreoted in homor
of Rear Admiral Raphasl Semmes, of the Confederate Navy, the
bronse figure, showing Semes in wniform, stands on a granite dase.
In bas relief 10 the stesm orulser, J,8.3.-Mlabana, which he
commanded vhen 1% was sunic by the U.5.5. Kparsamge, off Cherbourg,
on June 19, 1864, (see below).
4, JONATHAN KIRKBRIDR BUSH (private)s 204 Theater S%., is on

J—
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hlﬂlﬂlbhdhd%'lﬂht%p&;{_ﬁ.
vhich was aleo a part of the French Fort Condey It is & two
story bullding of brick covered with amooth stucco, painted
vidte., Across the front is a porch with four large Tuseomn
colwms; four additional solums support the roof. This house,
a part of Modile's fivst courthouse and Jall, was dought YW
Jonathan Kikdride and converdad into an imposing residence in
1885. 1% is now vaoami,

5. MADAME LE V)RT HOUSE (private), 5 comer 5t, Mmanuel end
Government Jts,, was once ocooupied LW Madmme Le Vers, prominent
social and literary figure of ante ballum Mobile. 1% was bdulll
in the Prench Colonial style, with traces of Greek and Ngyptisa
influences, dut has bean remcdaled. Only a small bullding on
the property, fomerly Dr, Le Vert's office snd still a dootor's
office, retains its original design. Madame Ie Vert, ite owmer,
vas a world travelor.mmik

6. FRENGE TYPE DOUBLE HOUSE (gpivate), 56-58 5. Conception 5%,
bullt about 1824, 15 the only remaining exmmple in Mobile of
this type of tullding except the Mouse of Two Cities (see below).
It 19 & %wo story Drick house of French Colonial design, vith a
drivewsy dividing the ground floor into %wo houses from front
to badsk, A porch across the front has eight slender cast ivon
columns supporting the second story daloony., Omamental cast
iron balustrades on the porch and balcony are characteristic of
the period in which the house was buils,
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7. CGHRIST IPIS0OPAL CHURCH, W comner 5%, Tmanuel and Chmrch S%a.,
begun in 1828 and completed in 1840, is Gresk-Doris in design,
vith a broad recessed porch and two massive Dorde colums. A
Mtﬁtmu..mmumnmum
on both stroots. On the 5%, "mamual Streoct side is & solid oight
foot wall separating the cdmrch grounds from the adjacont lok,
On the right of the entrance steps is the cimrgh's old bell, with
the insoription "West Treay, N.Y, 244h Aug. 1647." It fell from
the belfrey during the Murricane of 1906, ad now is fastened %o
the masonry atoop, sufficiently raised %o perit it%s uwse. 3Before
the erection of this dullding, e "The Church" used by all
Protestant denominations stood on the site,

8. OLD FADERAL BULLDING, (guan) 9. comer Royal and 3%, Francis
%0., i3 a massive threo-story granite structure of Italimn
Renalssance daaign, completed in 1856, A% the antrances on both
streats are handsome wrought iron gates., After the construction
of the nev Fodamal dallding, 4% was bought by the elty in 19%9
ad is now cooupled Y state services and Yy the Mobile Chamber
of Comparce.

9. OLD RNISTR PUILDING (goan) W, comner of Royal and S8,
Michasl Sts., comploted sbout 1809, was firet used as sn imn Yy
louls de Mouy, EHaere lLafsyette was entertained during Ms tour
of Asbema in 1825, nown wntil 1570 as the lLafayette House,
and for a time ss the Roper House, 4% was ccoupled by the Joblle
Sagiater, wmtil the paper moved %o the Badsole Bullding in 1932,
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10, TN CLDRS? BUILDING (ppiwate), 109 Ssint Anthony 0%,, buils
sbout 1795, is 2 small Cwecle style struoture of brick covered
vith stucco, scored to simillate stome. Charagteristic of houses
of this style, 1% stands on a Mgh dasement and is approached
by six stone steps. The dwalling is aell-shaped, with porches
on the north end west sides, supported bW eight slender columa,
John B, Toulmin claimed the properfy under Jpmnish grants and
finally obtained undisputed possession,

11, HOUSE OF TWO CITINS (private), S-10 N, Jackson 5%,, was
built 4in 1820 W O, Reingeard at Blakely, Baldwin County, &~
eross the Mobile River. In 1829 the house was Saken down,
brought to Yoblile in rowboats by slaves, and re-erected on ite
present site. It tock over & year %o bWring the material from
Hlalkcely to Mobile and a much longer time to reassemble tha house,
It is & Swo-gtory structure of brick covered with amooth grey
stuoco, A driveway through the ocenter divides the ground floor
into Swo buildings, Naloonies on doth floors have cash Liron
rallings and eight slender iron colums, On the ground floor
the ralling is interrupted by the doudle iron gate of the carriage
drive,

12, OGOVERRUNT STRNTT PRRISYTIIRIAN CHURCK, NV corner Covernment
and Jacikcaon 5%8., Duilt in 1837, was designed by Thones 7. James,
Mobile architeat, If is Duilt of brick, covered with stucce
painted wvhite, and shows Orec Rovival influance in it design.
At the haad of a Tlight of stone steps 18 a Fecossed veatibule
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vith tvo massive Ionic colums, The Purgett Memorial Chmroh
School at the rear of the almreh, erected in 1904, hamonizes
in design. A vrought iron spearhesd plcket fence ancloses the
grounds on bYoth atreots,

13. THE CATUIIRAL RREOTORY (formerly Major Ketalum House),
(gpen) W comer Government and Franiiin Sts., is a three story
struoture vith two story wings on onch side and a rear ell,
reoont added, I% 18 & ved brick dullding with white stone
vindov and door trin, showing FPrench Colomial influsnce in 1%
design, The porch, extending across the front and Franklin
Street sides, is supported by twenty-six slender cast iron
columns, Omamental cast iron work trims the porch and encloses
the front yamd, Originally the home of Major Kotalhum,
it 15 now owmed Yy the Catholio Diccese snd 4is the residence of
BMahop 7. J. Toolen.

1%, CATHEDRAL OF THR IMMACULATE CONCRPTION, Glaidomne 5%,, De-
twvoon Contd and Dauphin 5%a., is an immosing structure showing
Romen influsnce in 1i%s design. Across the front facade are
eight fluted Doric colums. The axterior is of red bLrick with
linestone and granite dase, portico, and comice., The side and
roar facades have massivaly graceful pilssters in keeping with
the imposing entrance and an iron dealustrade ormaments the rear,
The foundation stone was blessed by Bighop Michaal Portier, the
firet Yiahop of the dloccese of Mobile, on Jammary 29, 1836, and
the cathedral was dedicated fourteen years lader, on December 8,
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1850, by the RS, Rev, Ignatius Reynolds. The present portico
vas alded after the Var detween the Jtates, and in 1885 the

Swvin Sowers were built., The grounds, studded with shade trees,
are enclosed by a lace-work iron femce, the work of Bishop
Qainlan's oousin, Daniel Oeary, vho ingstalled 4% a fow weeks
before the cutbhresk of war in 1861,

The Cathedrnl stands on a part of the durial ground used
W the Jpanianis during thelr cocupation of Mobile. Fifise
Langlods, who introduced the Agslea %o Moddle in 1754, is
turied here,
15. OOLDERY WOUSE (private), ¥52 Government 5%, 18 a large
two=gtory structure vith an iron fonoe and bdrick walls across
the back and on edther side. The wrought iron gate was Drought
to Mobile from Murope early in the ninetemnth contury and is cone
sidered one of the finest axamples of this oraft in the countyy,
T™he house is modified Gothic in design, vith high gables and
atesp roof, T™he front wall is rod brick, the side walls are
brick coversd with smooth yallow stucco, In the spring of 1865
the btullding wvas ococupied by Federal naval officers, and MNobile
vomen valked down the middle of tho street vhen nassing by in
order not %0 come %00 close %o the enemy flag draped over the
entrance,
16, BARTON ACADIMY, Governmont 58, Detwean Cedar and Lawrence
9%8.y the oldest pudlic school in Alsbama, 18 & nobly proportioned
three-gtory struoture of wvhite stucco over bridk, Thomms §,
Janes was the arcidtect snd builder. In the omber of the front
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facade, which extends almost the length of the Boak, are six
nassive colums; dehind them, on the second floor, is a small
baleony. A columesupported dome swwmounts the bullding, The
yard 19 enclosed by & wrought ivon fence set in o low bdrick
wall, and three wrought iron gates give accces %o the yami,
Barton Acadeny was erected in 1835-36 and was originally used
for private and denominationa) schools. In 1852, wvith the
organisation of Mobdile's pudiic school aystem, the bduilding
was Saken over by the oity and the firet public school seesion
opened there in November, 1852. Ry February, 1853, 854 pupile
ware enrolled,

In the great yellow fover scourge of 1853 the bullding
wvas the headquarters of tho Can't-Oot-/Away-locliety, composed
of Mobilians wvho refused to fleo as d4d nine-tenths of the

population vhen the plague struck, and remcined %o murse the
fevar victims, During the Viar betwomn the Ztates a soup-ictchen
was established here for the thousands improverished by the
var, Barton Academy, which calebrated 1% centennial on May T,
1936, now houses all the seventh grade pupdls.

THR PORT
17. ALABAMA SPATE DOOKS AN TRUMNALS, Mobile Vaterfront De-
twoen Dauphin and State 5%a., vere built in 1928 at a oot of
ten million dollars., Additionsl facllities have deen built
since that date, and thare are now (19%0) berthing space for
tventy-tvo vessels, and the longest steel and concrete plers in
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the vorld, The terminal as & vhole cocuples & 550 == aore site. /
Tventy-goven industries ococouwpy space on or adjacant to the
dogkks: The ocold storage plant and fruit terminal, completed

in 1936, is equipped with conveyors for unloading benana stesmers,
and placing parishedle foods in refrigerated cars or in storage.
T™he plant has a capacity of 200 carloads and is divided into
large rooms for cooling md sharp froering.

28, MOBILE AND ONIO BANANA WEARF, Miverfront dotween Dmphin and
Governnent 3ts,, has a bsnana warshouse where ghips unload.
Revators, can unload up %0 forty thousand unches of benmnas a
day. These awe shipped chiefly from Central /nerica bWy the
United Frult Company,

19, IOUISVILLE & NASHVILLE FRUIT VIARF AD WARSIOUSE, on the
Laves betvem Govamment md felare Ss., aljoins the Nobile

md (Mo Benena harf. e vharf is feur ity Modks in
length, snd here ships from all parts of the world load and U

load timber, coal, pigiren, and other commodltles, | Lé o
7 Wp-fte H"ﬂtf?
/"/ umlﬂ DOCKS AND SHIPBULLDING Im!.ft M f;}'#
f,/,// 3 A%y, 19 the largeet Pepalr yanl this side of Newport News, Vire JSlu, f
. 4

"i\ ‘

\__ & /7
o f_\__,,'

ginia, and coocuples the former site of the old Bruce and Cllinger
Dry Dogks, Heve, in 1017, the first non-siniksble . the
lugla, ves cutfittel. The compeny Se-mew fabricatis he seven
-p.wm“%-uuumnm
Banihesd Tunnel.

& LANGH LAMING, foot of Cenal 5%,, is the landing place for
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the lsunches of the Alabama Nry Docks end Thipbuilding Compeny,
Fron the landing there is a viev of the Sen-thousend~ton docks
en Pinto Island used by the Fedorsl OGovernment So bduild mine-
sweopers during the Vorld Var, the upper end of Mobile Pey, and
the Coghrsne Pridge aoross Blakely Islend, Pole COat Bay, the
Tonsay Rivor, and the dedte of upper Mobdile Bey.

22, OYOTER DOOK, fool of Falava 5%,, in the landing place for
oynter and shrimp fisherwen, Here schooners and smaller boats
tie S0 wnload, A barrel of wmopenod oystars may beo bought for
five dollars, oF A dughel basiet for a dollar, The oyeter men
talce most of thelr oysters in Miassissippd Sound off Bayou la
Batre or further onst on Bon Secour Bay. /Anong eplicuremns the
Bon Secour oysters are regended ua perhape the tastiest and
fattont found in /meriocen coastal watern, Nforts % tronte
plant sead oynters from Bon Secour o New Mngland and Middle
Atlantioc states wators have not bean successfl, The oyster
fishermen are chiefly creoles and a feow families of Danish en-
traotion,

23, OHOOTAN POINT on Chootew Pass at the mouth of Modile
River, 10 the site of the Tumer Dociks, the Republic Creosoting
‘Plant, the Olf, Mebile mnd Northern Railvoad yards, end other
industries. Chootaw Point tskces i%a name from the Chootaw Indians
who 1ived here during the French period, A lighthouse, orected
in the nineteenth century, stood on the point and weathered the

terrific mrricane of » s But after the Var between
Qﬁfff’wf ',mfa

usmn-—mup—a-iﬁ-umtmuh
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2%, MOBILE PURLIC LIBRARY (open weelt days 10 a.m, = 8 pem.),
T Government 5%., ia 2 Swo-story bdullding of brick covered with
smooth white stuooo, erected in 1928, Designed by Oeorge Rogers,
in the simple classic tralition, 1% has a slightly recessed
omtral portion flanked YW large wings., In the west wing is the
Beatrice B, Bamhoin miitorium, The Faderal Mugseum, in the east
ving, containg exhidits sl documents onoe part of the Iderville
Historical Soclety collection. These include a brick from Ford
Louls de la Modile, mementoea of the Var bdetween the States,
and Africmn, Indion, and Oriental weapons,

25, OLD OFMUROH STRERT GRAVATARD, at the wear of the Mobile
Iibrary, dotwesn Vashington Ave, and Bayou 3%,, vith 1% moaquo-
iike tombs of brick, tall shafte, snd odd Sad)oe-shaped momuments,
hag resisted commareial emoronghpent, Many Napsleoniec axiles
buried here. /‘mong them wars Simom Chemdrem, poet; Jorome J,
DeCluis and his wifs, the Marchioness do Moxisres; Jemn Jandromm,
vho aleo served with Lafayette in America, and louis, Marquis
Do Vauberay, 1ast of the Lovis of Champogne. Here %00 are the
graves of Spanish grandees and of 'nglish mmmes plonssr settlars.
On one of the lots is 2 maricer vhich rendst “Oldset Jevish grave
in Alsbama,” ereoted by Ooumell of Jewish Vomen,

g—
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26, ADIRAL RAPIIAR, 300083 MOUSE (privata), 302 Gcvamment 3%,
is a Swo=gtony briak strweturs, bullt in 1658 bWy Pater Horta,
The porch and second atozy baloony have omamantal iron balue
strades and ovarhead Srim of matchod design. Adniral Sammos,
Confodarate Naval hero, for vhom the house was bought by populay
subsoription, lived there from 1871 wntil his death in 1577.
Prior to the Yar detwomn the Jtates, Alwiral Semes was oomman~
daat of ths U,3, Havy Tanl at Pengacola, Yut vhan Aabama
sacadad, e resignal iis comuission and antared the Confolarate
servics. His ook Jarvige Afloat, recounts the aotivities of
the Confoldarats Nawy. e 1 duried in e Cathollic Cometery,
and there 13 & momment % his memory in Confoderate Rest,
Nagnolia Camstory (see balow). The U, D, C. of Nobile 1o now
(19%0) endosvoring %o puschase the house as sa historic shrine.
2. MAGNCLIA CRMITIRY, hoad of Geonge 9%,, contalns the graves
of Joseph Jeffowscn, the alder; Charles Anderson, fathar of the
astress, Mary Andarson; Wllism Potries, vho playeld the lealing
role in The Bladk Cpock snd in 38, Mo, & drematisation of
Mugugta Tveng Vilson's bock; Peter Jogeph Eamilton, mathor of
Solonia) lobile: and gonfederate General Praxton Bragz. In the
southeast corner of the cametery iz Confederate Rest, memorinl
% the Southem dead; hare are duried approximately twelve hmdred
scldiers. National Cemetery, in the soutimest comer, is the
burial place of Union soldiers vho fall at Fort Blalkely,
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is a trimngiler memorial paric to the men vho were killed in ¥ .
¥orld War, In front of Memorlsl Avch is & small vefleoting pool. |
The paric, vith its hundrels of asalea bushes, is a show-place /
of the Asalea Trail,

29, PATHER RYAN STATUR, junction of Spring Fill Ave,, feott,
umtmm.u;;&“ximummmt.
poet and patriot of the Confederacy, The status stands in a

park planted vith many asaleas.

. Us 5, NARDIR HOSPITAL, 800 Saint Anthony 9%, ocoupying an
entire blodk, was arected in 1942 and enlamged %o 1% present
aspacity in 1932, It 4s owmed and opevated by the U, 5, Pudlde
Hoalth Service, snd has 150 deds, 20 of wvhich ave for Negroes.
Seaman from Amerioan ahips, amployses of the U.3. Coast Guam,

md others injured or 111 in the line of Govermnent duly are
cared for hare,

. OCITY HOSPITAL, 5%, Anthony snd Broad Sta., duilt in 18525,

is a two-atory and basemant briak and atusco structure of Oreek
Revival design. Fourteen Doric colums acvoss the front facade
support the roaf; the daloonies are anclosed by grean painted
balustrades, The hospital, supported by the city, is under

the direction of the Sisters of Charity, a Catholic mursing

order, snd cares for vhite and Negro patiants, There is aleo a

nmirses' training school and a free out-natient Aapartmant,
/;a. GINERAL BRAGG ROUSE (peiwvate), 1906 Soring RL1L Ave,, 48 &

28, MRMOIAL PARK, intersection of Governmont and Houston 3%e., f'i
'vf
W {
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Swo-gtory frame house, painted wvhite with green tlinds, Gixteen
slender octagonal colums extend across the front porch. The
house was duilt by Johm Brags and later willed %o his bwother,
General Braxton Brags, who won distinotion for his bWrillimmt
military stratogy at the Battlo of Chiclkammuge.
g7, MANY'S CHEURCE, OV comer Lafayette 56, snd 004 Thell
/:u.uwtumaudmss.mum.mnu
Syen (see sbove) servel for, ¥ime. I8 was here that he vrote
saversl of his well-beloved posms, The present chmreh, duilt in
1527 in Mission style, is a large yellow stucce strusture with

f

ved-tiled roof and high square tower,
V MoINNIS AND DANZLER WAGCH TARD, 913 Spring M1l Ave., has
been & conter of aotivity since the early 1630's, and still is ——
used Wy Seomsters mnd hudkaters dringing fam produce from the ( |

L;’-«C{f_ﬂ.
aoun ey, In former times the yard weas orowied with ox Sesms ne o

hiSched %0 wagons loaded with cotton or vegetables. Some of the
old stalls are intaot,
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buses will be put on. In the City zone-Governmment,Broad

Avenue Cricnton to Moffet Road,Prichard to Wilson
fare will be five cents-transfers one cent.

zZone,Si

. L " i 1 EE ) =T a M saBR=Fa
'nt and nhallroad ~-0mMpany




Mary Pride Jones January 10, 1940,
WPA Writers'! Program

City Hall Council Chamber Mobile
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MOBILE
NOTES, CORRECTIONS, AND ADDITIONS

Railroad Stations: The Mohile snd Ohioc and the Gulf, Mobile

and Northern Railroad are in process of consolidating, the new road to \/ .

be known as the Gulf, Mobile & Ohio, Present location at Terminal
station at Beasuregard and St, Joseph streets,

Bibliography: Newspaper notes,

BUS STATIONS: Union Bus Terminal, 2018t, Louis street, for Teche

/
f

Greyhound Lines, Southeastern Lines, Dixie Cyaches, Tri-State Transit L/
Co., Monroeville Bus Co., Butler-Mobile Cpoach Lines, A new terminal is
under construction at the Southwest corner of Government at Conception |
Streets, and will be ready about May 1, 1940, The o0ld Terminal will be
used as a garage,

Bibliography: Visit and personal interview with C, E, Shriner, Manager,

J

been sold to the U, S. Government as a part of the proposed Airbase Lines,

AIRPORT; The Municipal Airport 4 miles South on Cedar Point Boad, has

are National and Eastern Alr Lines., No new site has been selected,

Bibliography: Newspaper notes,

STREET CARS: Government Street Loop, South Broad, Davis Avemnue, South

Cedar Streets have buses., The National Cqty Line will eventually replace
all street cars with buses, including suburban lines, Fare 8 cents or \v
two for 15 cents. The School Board maintaing fifty buses, which operate

on regular schedule during school term, giving free transportation to
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children in suburban and rural areas. The Yellow Cab operates cabs to
Bayou la Batre'! twice daily, 11:30 A. M, and k:}O P. M, fron‘tios South
Conception Street. 50 cents one way, 75 cents round trip,

Bibliography: Information from Yellow Cab Company.

TOURIST INFORMATION SERVICE: Mobile Tourist Bureau, Bienville Hotel °
clogsed, Beaty Travel Bureau, 1117 Montauk Avenue, Mobile Motor Club,
located in the Battle House first.floor left, at the cormer of Royal & L//
St. Francies Streets, and the Chamber of Commerce, 0ld Federal Building,
Southwest corner Royal and St. Francis streets.

Bibliography: Contact with Mrs, Beaty, Motor Club, and Chamber of

Commerce,

RADIO STATIONS: WALA 1380 ke, Ala. Tenn & Northern Railroad Building, \/

WMOB 1200 ke, 308 St. Louis Street, Quigley Motor Company, Building.

Bibliography: Information from Mrs. Quigley.

ATELETICS: Add Crawford Park-municipally owned, open to publie, \/"
location on South Ann Street next to Magnolia Cemetery. Information

personal knowledge,

RIDING: Bit and Spur Club, Spring Eill, Ale, West of Mobile Country
Club, FHorses $1.00 per hour, Instructions §3.00 per hour, Miss Kittle L/
Instructor,

Bibliography: Interview Miss Kittle.

ANNUAL EVENTS: Procession of Christ the King on last Sunday in October.

N

Headed by the Catholic Bishop and other Church dignitaries, all on foot.
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Communicants and all children white, negro, and creole, of parochial,
schools, ending with open air Mass in the Bienville Square, An estimated

10,000 in line of march,
|/ MOBILE: Altitude 6 feet.

AZALEA TRAIL: Approximately 75.000 visitors on the 1939 Trail, Every

f state in the Union represented, as well as England, France, the Phili-

y
"/ pines and Australia.
Bibliography: Information from Chamber of Commerce,
Note on page #7 the address should be 58 South Conception Street.
THE MAJOR KETCHUM HOME: Is owned by the Catholic Diocese and is the
Lraaidenca of the Bishop, T. J. Toolen., A handsome two story addition
has been made recently.
1 THE MOHR HOUSE: 1257 Dauphine Way, has been bought by the Dauphin Way
koj
d Baptist Church and is used as a Church School.
YESTER HOUSE: Owned by Mrs, George Meyer is on The Trail,
TEE ALABAMA STATE DOCKS FRONTING TWO MILES ON MOBILE RIVER: Provides
dockage for 22 largest vessels., The State Docks Piers are the longest
\

\| steel and concrete pilers in the world,

\
Bibliography: (Mr., Alvarez at State Docks.)

1-POINTS OF INTEREST

1--FROM ROYAL ON GOVERNMENT STREET: The Admiral Semmes monument has been

removed from Government Street and is at present in the corridor, right
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side, of the City Hall, first floor, This was necessitated by the
Bankhead Tunnel, No new location has been selected,

Personal knowledge and observation,

6=-CHRIST CEURCH: N. W. corner St. Emanuel and Church streets. The L//
famous o0ld bell has been raised on the same location, sufficiently to

allow its use.

11l=-0LD FEDERAL BUILDING: Has been acquired by the City, with a plan

to use it as a museum, It is now occupied by the Chamber of Commerce, \/

first floor right, the offices of the Director of Civil Service, second
floor, the offices of the U, 5. Army Engineers for the Airbase, and the

U. S, Recruiting Service, second floor,

12-~THE OLD REGISTER BUILDING: The Mobile Press Register now occupies

the Bedsole Building 450 St, Louls Street,

RIGHT FROM ROYAL ON CHURCHE STREET:

THE FORT CEARLOTTE: The site of Fort Charlotte inclosed by an iron

fence, azaleas planted and a bdronze plaque set in a pfece of white rock,
wvas marked by Needham Bryan Chapter D. A. R, in 1938, Inscridbed in
plague "On this spot stood Fort Louis de la Louisiane 1711-1717 4
Fort Conde' 1717.

Fort Charolette 1763,

Placed by Needham Bryan Chapter D, A, R, 1838

Personal observation, per visit to place.

2-POINTS OF INTEREST

14~ Bienville Square: St., Joseph between St. Francis and Dauphin Streets,
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In March 1937, a delegation of French guests who were on an historical
tour, landed in Mobile., They were entertained by the city and Chamber
of Commerce and later presented the city with a bronze plaque 1nscr1ba§
in French, in memory of Plerre Le Moyne, who with his brother, set wup
the first French colonies here, This was set in a large holder and
placed in the N. W. corner of Bienville Square,

Visit and observation,

18-THE AMELIE RIVES HOUSE: 354 Government and Franklin streets, Has

been bought by Alfred and Ollie Delchamps, chain store owners, who about

April 1, 1540, will build there a modern, brick grocery store. The iron \J
lace and other ornamental pieces will be sold.

Interviewed Alfred Delchamp,

23-THE ALABAMA DRY DOCKS AND SHIPBUILDING COMPANY, At foot of Eslava

street iz the largest repalr yard this side of Newport News Va, Purchase
recently of a 5000 ton unit makes 6 dry docks for the company., They are
febricating the seven huge, all welded tubes 398 feet long, 34 feet wide,
which are to be used under the Mobile River Bankhead Tunnel, They are

also under contract with National Bulk Carriers, Inc: New York, to duild

the largest steamship since the World War,
General offices are on Pinto Island, a ferry across from the foot of
Canal street,

Interviewed John Vidmer, and Fore and Aft publications,

2]-TURNER-HARTWELL DOCKS: Omit the name Hartwell. '\}

4-POINTS OF INTEREST

33-0LD CHURCH STRERT GRAVEYARD: The real point of interest in the
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Charles Boyington story in the fact that he was not a murderer, He, a
stranger in Mobile, protesting his innocence said that the tree would
grow from his heart to prove it. After his execution, the real murderer
confessed, and thus revealed a tragic miscarriage of justice,

30-ADMIRAL SEMMES HOME: Address 802 Government Street. By observation, \V//

5-POINTS OF INTEREST

39-AUGUSTA EVANS WILSON COTTAGE: Address should be 2558 Spring Hill | .

Avenue, By observation,

e
-

THE CAMELLIA

ROOM: Cornep/Sf Reed avugm"'and Dauphin Way, ‘was opened

in the f of 1939 b;r/}u-l'. A. Ce Stpnﬁ(t‘. for club méetings, dinners,
' >~

>
lunchebdns andd;2zgp¢£;nmanta of'ill kind by reservation,
By visit and observation,

POINTS OF INTERRST IN ENVIRONS:

WILMERTHORPE: O01d Shell Road, West of Spring Hill College (private) a

one story frame building, former home of Bishop Wilmer was destroyed by {
fire soon after his death in 1900, His grand-daughter Mrs, J. F. Maury
built there a handsome two story stucco house and has much of the old
furnishings. ” =i |
Information, from Mrs., Maury,

FORT WHITING: Filling a long felt need was the dbuilding of the U, S,

Armory Fort Whiting, in Arlington Park, with an auditorium seating
3500, This was built by the City and WPA, Located about two miles
from the City on Cedar Point Road, The U, S. Army maintains there

instructors for National and Reserve C,rvs,

MARY'S PLACE: On West Fowl River is an eating place, conducted by a
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creole woman who has entertained notables from everywhere, BShe serves
chicken dinners but sea food is her specialty. She charges 75 cents for
the meal and reservations must be made by telephone,

Personal knowledge. To reach Mary's Place leave Court House, 8. W,

corner of Royal and Government street going West 14 blocks to Broad
Street, turn left on Broad proceed two miles into Cedar Point Road, thence
2% miles to Fo¥l River,

SINGLE TAX COLONY: The largest Single Tax Colony in the U, S. and the

oldest in the world is on Mobile Bay, at Fairhope, Baldwin County.
(Golden Rod Studio, Magnolia Springs.)

Fairhope, is a wide awake and progressive town, Popular as a summer
resort but has a large clientele of Winter tourists,

By observation,

THE GULF STATE PARK: Mobile territory is the fisherman's and hunts-
man's paradise, both salt, and fresh water fish, and game abounding,
About 26 miles from Mobile on the Gulf of Mexico is the OGulf State Park,
one of the most outstanding resorts on the Gulf Cpast, Here many Mobile
families have summer homes, There is a mile of beach and surf bathing
to accommodate 2000, There are over 4000 acres in the site on which
there are three fresh water lakes, and a twenty two mile parkway leads
to old Fort Morgan, with its ancient underground dungeons and disappearing
guns, A new hotel has been built at Foley, for convenience of tourists,
and reservations for any of the sixteen, fully equipped cabins at the
Gulf, may be made through the custodian whose Postoffice is Foley, Ala,
Parks Div, Dept, Conservation Booklet,

MOBILE'S OLD BAY SHELL ROAD: 1Is sald to have been originated by

Bienville as a trall between early Mobile and his Dog River plantation.
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It later became famous as one of the most picturesque drives in the
Deep South.

(Golden Rod Studio)

The shell road has been seriously damaged by storms, but it is believed
that the drive will be restored (paved) when the Airbase is completed.
THE ALABAMA STATE DOCKS AND TERMINALS: The State Docks and Terminals
have come to be considered the key to a major portion of the industrial
davﬁlopmant and expansion of the Port of Mobile., "Service to the

public and to commerce, which is a builder of Nations and Peoples" is

/the chief function of the State Docks, which by en act of Legislature

Feb, 6, 1939, became a part of the State of Alabama, Its terminals are
situated in the city limits on the West side of the Ajabama River, on a
550 acre site, There are on, and on adjacent points, of the Docks,
27 industries, The cold ‘etorage plant and Fruit Terminal completed in
1936, is equipped with conveéyors for unleading banana steamers, placing
in refrigerated cars, or in storage, for cooling, storing and trans-
shiovping perishable food products such as eggs, meat, frult and vege-
tables, It preserves shrimp and fish by a quick freezing process keeping
them fresh for a long period, The plant has met with a wide and prompt
popularity with shippers, packers, and dealers in perishable commodities,
It has a capacity for 260 car loads and it is divided into large rooms
of coolers and sharp freezers,

Approved by the finance, engineering and legal division of
the PWA the plant had a grant of $196.000 and a loan of $184,000 which
vas supplemented by $100.000 raised in Mobile, Since the Docks were put
in commission in 1928 additional units have been added, There is berth-

ing space for 19 largest vessels, Under construction, is a new ware-
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house and slips (1225 feet) which will give ship berthing space for
three more large vessels and a chemical warehouse for bulk commodities,
Thanu_ara also PWA projects and will be handled by the D,cks, Formerly
Mobile was regarded as a port where the principal cargoes were cotton,
lumber, and naval stores owing to a constant decline in shipment of these
commodities, and all shipping agencies were faced with the problem of
getting new business,

This the State D,cks has done and they have developed an increased
volumn of importations and exportations some of which are; sugar, rubber,
bauxite, tapioca, flour, iron, exide, peat moss, salt, cake, parafine,
vax, lard, cement, plate and iindaw glass, canned corned beef, canned
crab meat, asbestos ore, bdinder twine and many others,

The Ship Cannel has been deepened by the U, S. Government in a
series of projects extending over a perlod of a hundred years, from
a depth of 5% feet to a uniform depth of 32Ifoet. with 36 feet depth
across the bar and a minimum width through the harbor and Bay of 300
feet at the bottom, The turning basins at the Docks are much wider,

The facilities at the State Docks are capable 5f.handling every

type of freight in the Gulf Region and land on the site has been

reserved for the establishment of new and privately owned tonnage

producing industries,

FLORENCE CHANDLER MAYBRICK HOUSE: Located at 15 North Joachim Street

has been modernized by the owners, the St, Francis Street Methodist

Church, It is the center of Social Service and other parish activities

and is called Eustis Center in memory for Mr, Bustis who left to the
Church antique furniture, and silver and other wvaluables,

Member of Methodist Church,




